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No. ED (S&P)/CSPTCL/VENDOR/ - ' /RAIPUR, DTD
To, | | | -
M/s Easun MR Tap Changers (P) Ltd, C | 5 0 CT zma
No. 20/5, Perumal Koil Street,
Thirubuwanal — 605107
PUDUCHERRY, INDIA

Sub : Inclusion of name in CSPTCL Vendor for Nitrogen Injection Fire Prevention and
Extinguishing System (NIFPS) for Power Transformers.

Ret: Your letter No. EMR-CSPTCL/NIFPSO01 dtd. 02.11.2017 and letter No.NIL dtd.
02.06.2018.

Dear Sir,

With reference to your letter mentioned above, the document submitted by you regarding
Inclusion of name in CSPTCL vendor for Nitrogen Injection Fire Prevention and Extinguishing
System (NIFPS) for Power Transtormers have been examined. On the basis of submitted
documents, you are hereby approved as a sub vendor for Inclusion of name in CSPTCL Vendor
for Nitrogen Injection Fire Prevention and Extinguishing System (NIFPS) for procurement of
rower iranstformers as well as in the transformer of upcoming future turnkey projects of

CSPTCL trom the date of 1ssue of this letter.

However, your approval as sub-vendor will not absolve you from responsibility of
ensuring/meeting technical specifications, requirement of counfract and in the event of any
operational/performance problem. all responsibility shall be to your account.

Please acknowledge the receipt of the same.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
e _—
- / T/\‘Q.I\ﬂl:l/_\oj %
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ($&P]
CSPTCL, RAIPUR
Copy to :- ET(< ~/

i. The ED (EITC), CSPDCL, Raipur — for information and 1=*quested to display the name of
M/s Easun MR Tap Changers (P) Ltd, Puducherry in the existing CSPTCL’s vendor list
in the CSPTCL website for aforesaid mentioned material please.

The SE O/0 MD, CSPTCL, Raipur.



